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CLARIFICATIONS (1)
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: PROC/897/19/ IP Telephone System and Wireless LAN Solution
Questions regarding Technical Specifications
	No
	Lot/
Item
	Question
	Answer

	1
	N/A
	Can we use outsource staff which are not employees of our company, but they will be contracted on a project based contract from our company?
	As stipulated in point 3.6 of the instruction to tenderers of the tender dossier, subcontracting is allowed but the contractor will retain full liability towards the contracting authority for performance of the contract as a whole. Additional requirements for subcontracting may be found under article 6 of the general conditions of the tender dossier. 
Furthermore, the tenderer must demonstrate that they have the following professional capacity (please refer to point 16.2 of the contract notice):

· Lot 1 - at least one (1) staff certified by the manufacturer of the equipment in the field of VoIP/Networking currently works for the tenderer in fields related to this contract.

· Lot 2-at least one (1) certified staff by the manufacturer of the equipment in the field of Wireless/Networking currently works for the tenderer in fields related to this contract. 

	2
	N/A
	Can the product offered exceed the required screen size?
	As stated in the technical specifications, all specifications are minimum requirements. Therefore technically compliant products exceeding the technical specifications will be accepted.

	3
	Lot 1/Item 7
	-Video IP Phones - Built-in camera that supports 720p HD video. Is it possible to use external LAN camera instead of build-in?
	The offered products must strictly adhere to the requirements set out in the technical specifications. 

IP Phones with external camera will be deemed to be technically non-compliant hence will not be accepted.



	4
	Lot 1/Item 1
	IP Software Clients minimum requirements - Supported platforms: Windows 10, Android, iPhone and iPad- Is there real requirement for Windows 10 mobile, as this is not supported anymore?

https://support.microsoft.com/en-us/help/4485197/windows-10-mobile-end-of-support-faq
	The offered products must strictly adhere to the requirements set out in the technical specifications. 

IP Software clients should be compatible with Windows 10 Enterprise as Desktop OS in use by the contracting authority, Android and iPhone OS. We do not require support for Windows 10 Mobile OS.



	5
	N/A
	Can we provide full solution with multi-vendor?
	All products that comply with the technical specifications will be considered and evaluated. In this regard, please also refer to the tender dossier Annex II, technical specifications, point 1, general requirements.


	6
	N/A
	Regarding WebEx as this is Cisco proprietary solution can we offer other solutions similar to WebEx?
	As stipulated in the technical specifications, we require full compatibility with the existing Cisco network hardware used by the contracting authority.
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